
C L E A N  A N D  E F F I C I E N T  N A T U R A L  G A S  A N D  P R O P A N E  G A S  F O R  A L L  Y O U R  E N E R G Y  N E E D S  

July 23; 1996 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, F1. 32399 

Re: Natural Gas Unbundling 
FPSC Docket No. 960725-GU 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Indiantown Gas Company wishes to file in this docket our support of the comments filed by the Associated Gas Distributors 
of Florida (AGDF). Indiantown Gas Company is a member of the AGDF and has been an active participant in drafting the 
comments filed on their behalf, While we reserve the right to file further, company specific, comments in the future we 
fully endorse the comments of AGDF filed on this day. 

Please call me at (561) 597-2 168 should you have any questions. 

Sincerely. - 
Brian J. Powers 
General Manager 
Indiantonn Gas Co. 

- - .--- 

. 1 6 6 C O  S W  W A R F i E L D  B L V D .  0 P. C. B O X  8 I N D I A N T O W N ,  ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 4 9 ~ ~ ~ 2 ~ ~  


